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CITY OF MONROVIA 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

    

 TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  

 FROM: ALICE D. ATKINS, MMC, CITY CLERK  

 DATE: JUNE 15, 2021  

 SUBJECT: JUNE 15, 2021 – REGULAR MEETING  
 
 
Below are changes and updates related to tonight’s meeting agenda. 
 
 
INVOCATION: Pastor Rachel Ceballos 

 
PRESENTATIONS & PROCLAMATIONS 
 PR-4 Pasadena Humane Pet of the Month 
  Staff Reference: Lauren Vasquez, Assistant City Manager Michele Holbrook, Pasadena Humane 

 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
Please move Item RCM-4(a) San Gabriel Valley Regional Housing Trust Update to precede Consent Calendar. 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 

AR-2 Fiscal Year 2021-2023 Budget, Resolution No. 2021-40; Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Schedule of Fees 
and Charges, Resolution No. 2021-41; Unfunded Accrued Liability and Other Post Employment 
Benefit Funding Policy, Resolution No. 2021-42; and  Fiscal Year 2021-2023 Authorized Position 
Listing 

  Staff Reference:  Buffy Bullis, Administrative Services Director  Dylan Feik, City Manager 
 


